

From: [Green, Kelly \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: DWRF Timeline
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:21:49 AM

If Flint truly wants to submit for DWRF funding this year it may be wise to have either someone from the city or their representative understand the timing of DWRF. While a project plan is due by May 1, at a minimum a draft version needs to be completed for public review by March 31. They need to hold a public hearing 30 days prior to the May 1 submittal date or they will not be able to receive funding. Essentially that is just over 3-months away. If they are seriously considering DWRF funding this year I would advise they contact RLS sooner rather than later so we are all on the same page.

Kelly Green

West Unit Manager / Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.5409



Click the envelope to subscribe to RLS email updates.